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ESSA 

 

The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), signed into law in December of 2015, took full affect during the 2017-2018 

school year.  The purpose of EESA is to provide all children with an excellent education.  Under ESSA each state 

was given the task to write out a comprehensive plan of how this would look for them. 

 

Arkansasô plan involved a shifting for the Department of Education (ADE) in regards to accountability.  They moved 

from a compliance-focused system to a system of support.  Their goal being to give educators the go ahead to use 

their professionalism and creativity to provide student-focused learning opportunities for all students.  

 

ADEôs vision is to transform Arkansas into the nationôs leader in student-focused education. Their mission is to      

provide leadership, support, and services so that every student is able to graduate fully prepared and ready to       

embrace their future.  Under this system of leadership, support, and services ADE has developed an ESSA School 

Index that is being used to identify the level of support that schools and certain student subgroups within schools 

need. The indicators being used are achievement, growth, graduation rate, English learner progress, school quality 

and student success.  ADE recognizes that some of these indicators would not paint a clear picture of the level of 

support needed by ASBVI.  To that end ADE has decided not to issue ASBVI an overall rating but will determine our 

level of needed support by other means. 

 

ASBVI supports ADE in this endeavor. Through the report before you it is our hope that you will see the many ways 

that we are ensuring that all of our students are given the unique quality education that each one of them deserves so 

that upon graduation they possess the required skills to become personally productive and self-sufficient citizens.  
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A dministration Team  

H istory  

In 1857 Reverend Haucke, a Baptist minister who was blind 
and interested in the education of the blind, opened a 
school at Arkadelphia known as the "Institute for the 
Education of the Blind". The following year the institute was 
incorporated and a board of trustees was appointed by 
Governor Conway. The school was supported by private 
contributions. 

In October of 1859 Otis Patten, who was blind and who had 
taught at the Kentucky Institute for the Blind for eleven 
years, became superintendent of the school. He remained 
superintendent until March 1885, some 26 years. 

By the fall of 1860, there were 10 pupils in the school. Of 
these, more than half were orphans or half orphans, and 
only one was able to pay for board or tuition.  

In addition to literary instruction, the boys were taught to 
make brooms, brushes, and mattresses, and the girls were 
taught to do sewing, knitting, and bead work. Some of the 
pupils were instructed in piano and violin. 

Professor Patten made an appeal to the legislature for 
financial support of the institution so that all blind children in 
the State, regardless of financial status, could be educated 
and instructed in a trade, thereby providing for a "life of 
joyous activity and usefulness." But even though the 
trustees supported Patten's theory of educating blind 
children, still they looked upon the institution as a place for 
the maintenance and care of the blind and especially the 
blind orphans. The legislature, beginning in 1861, did make 
a modest appropriation for the support of the institution. 
However, several years passed before pupils were no 
longer required to either obtain a certificate of poverty from 
the County Judge in their area or pay their own way. 

In September of 1863, the trustees authorized Professor 
Patten to close the institution because of the unsettled 
condition of the country brought about by the Civil War. The 
pupils were sent home, the rented property was 
relinquished, and the furniture and equipment were sold to 
pay the debts of the school. Professor Patten returned to 
the Kentucky Institute to accept a temporary position in 
order to provide for his family. Upon the request of the 
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institution.  

After a restoration of law and order, the school was 
reopened at Arkadelphia in February 1867 in a house 
known as the residence of the late Dr. James K. Rogers. 
This property was purchased by the State and consisted of 
a large 1-story frame house with 10 rooms and 
approximately six acres of land situated on a high bluff 
overlooking the Ouachita River. The property was held until 
the close of the school year in the spring of 1868 when it 
was donated to the City of Arkadelphia and the school was 
moved to Little Rock. 

The school opened for the first time in Little Rock In the fall 
of 1868, at a site known as "Rosewoodò, a short distance 
south of Fort Steel. This 15-acre site was leased from a 
Mrs. William Savin Fulton as a temporary location for the 
school until a permanent building could be built on an 
adjoining 7 acres. 

In May of 1869, Major Samuel McCormick contracted to 
build a 3-story, brick building with dimensions of 40 feet by 
50 feet. This new brick building, named for Colonel Gray, 
and 4 frame buildings were put up as a sort of appendage to 
a main edifice designed to stand at the head of Center 
Street. 

In March of 1874, Professor Patten learned that the parcel 
of ground lying between the institute premises and 
Louisiana Street on the east and extending from 18th street 
to 19th street had come into market after having been in 
litigation. He also learned that someone had already bought 
the lot at the corner of 18th and Louisiana Streets and had 
plans for a building. Realizing that the grounds of the 
institution would be greatly injured if this lot fell into the 
hands of other parties and since the trustees had neither the 
authority nor the means to purchase this tract, Professor 
Patten found 5 men willing to purchase the property and 
hold it until the next meeting of the legislature could bring 
about an appropriation to secure the property for the 
institution. 

In 1877, by act of the legislature, the name of the school 
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of Center Street In 1885. The corner stone was placed with 
appropriate Masonic ceremonies, with The Honorable W. H. 
H. Clayton officiating as Grand Master. C. W. Clark was 
Building Contractor, and Ben J. Bartlett was Architect. 

Music was an important component of the curriculum from the 
very beginning and its importance to the overall program was 
cemented when Professor Emile Trebing, a graduate of the 
Kentucky School for the Blind, was elected principal music 
teacher in 1888. The curriculum he offered in the Music 
Department at the school enabled his students to receive 
training equivalent to that usually offered at the college level. 
With the exception of the 2 years that he studied music at the 
Cincinnati Conservatory, he was Director of the Music 
Department until his death in the summer of 1940.  

Professor Trebing is described by students and co-workers as 
kind, patient, jolly and energetic.  He was loved by students 
for his friendly and even-tempered disposition and for his 
dedication. He taught advanced students to play piano, organ, 
violin, brass and woodwind instruments. Advanced students 
were instructed in music theory as well. Professor Trebing 
was a brilliant musician, who excelled in playing piano, organ 
and all the other instruments which he taught students to play. 
He accompanied the choir and composed music for his 
students to perform at concerts which were held frequently for 
the public.  

After his marriage to Annie Harvey, who was a fine musician 
in her own right, the Trebings secured funding to build the 
"Trebing Home". This was a residence for blind women; a 
facility which served to meet a need which was acute at that 
time. They were also instrumental in the forming of the 
Arkansas State Association of the Blind which was a support 
group for ASB graduates.  

The Arkansas State Association for the Blind was organized in 
June 1919, and Miss Amanda Moore was elected President. 
The purposes of this organization were to promote in every 
feasible way, the educational, vocational, social, and general 
welfare of the blind and to create a loan fund to assist the 
worthy and capable blind in their various pursuits. This 
organization is now functioning under the name "Arkansas 
School for the Blind Alumni Association" and is the oldest 
organization of the blind in Arkansas. The association  
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functions today as an ASB support group and meets annually in 
early June. 

In the 1930's, plans were formulated to build a new school for 
the blind on West Markham Street. Apparently, the reasons for 
building the new school were that state officials were interested 
in acquiring the land at the current location on Center Street; 
land owned by the state was available on the Markham Street 
site immediately adjacent to the Arkansas School for the Deaf; 
and additional classroom space could be provided at the new 
location.  

At 2:00 p.m. on October 9, 1939, the cornerstone was placed at 
the new Arkansas School for the Blind plant on West Markham 
Street by the Grand Lodge of Arkansas, F. & A. M., with Acting 
Grand Master C. Eugene Smith, Jr., directing the Masonic 
ceremony. A teacher from the Arkansas School for the Deaf 
interpreted the ceremony in sign language. Immediately 
following this ceremony was the formal dedication held in the 
school auditorium. The dedication ceremony began with a 
number rendered on the pipe organ by Professor Emile Trebing 
followed by an address by State Commissioner of Education T. 
H. Alfred. Governor Bailey then introduced the principle speaker, 
Miss Helen Keller, an internationally known blind educator who, 
being both deaf and blind, told of her discovery of the world into 
which she was born. Miss Keller was accompanied by her 
constant companion and secretary, Miss Polly Thompson. The 
day's activities ended with an open house. The formal name of 
what is commonly referred to as the "Main Building" is the 
"Helen Keller Memorial Building". This building and the ones 
directly behind it were built as a WPA project. 

Dr. J. M. Woolly came to the school as principal and math 
teacher in the fall of 1939 and was appointed superintendent in 
1947. He was effective in transforming The Arkansas School for 
the Blind into one of the leading schools of its kind in the nation. 
He broadened the curriculum and worked with colleges and 
universities to establish courses for teacher certification. He 
employed certified teachers, secured funding for a building 
program to modernize the facilities and worked long hours micro
-managing the total program to bring about his vision of a 
modern, progressive school.  

The two decades between 1940 and 1960 saw the development 
of an athletic program and the beginning of  
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athletic competition with other schools for the blind.  ASB 
students competed in wrestling and track.  Athletic teams first 
adopted the name of "Bronco Busters." They became the 
"Tornados" around 1952.  Wishing to adopt a name that was 
indigenous to Arkansas, a committee of students and 
faculty selected the Titan Missile as the team name in 
1963.  ASB athletes were Titans until the Titan Missile became 
obsolete in the 1980's.  The lion is now the official ASB mascot.  

Training in orientation and mobility was begun, and a greater 
emphasis was placed on the use of research to improve 
instruction.  ASB was at the forefront in experimenting with new 
theories to better meet the needs of its students.  

In 1949, Ved Mehta, a student in India who was visually 
impaired and anxious to further his education applied for 
admission to many of the leading schools for the blind in the 
United States. His desire for an education was achieved when 
Dr. Woolly received special permission from government 
officials to accept his application. Ved graduated from ASB in 
1952. After graduation, he attended college and later wrote a 
book entitled "Face to Face" which described his experiences at 
the Arkansas School for the Blind. Today Ved is a successful 
writer who has published numerous articles on a variety of 
subjects. 

The decade of the 1970's was a time of reorganization at the 
school, and new buildings were constructed at a cost of 
approximately $4,000,000. A vocational program was 
implemented in 1971 to offer better opportunities for vocational 
choice and training. 

Federal Act 94-142 became law in 1975. This law assigned 
responsibility for the education of students with visual 
impairments to the local school districts. As a result, more 
students with visual impairments enrolled in the public school 
system. In 1978 ASB began to provide area visual services to 
children attending Arkansas' public schools who were blind or 
visually impaired. 

As the student enrollment decreased in the late 80's and 90's, 
the emphasis at the Arkansas School for the Blind continued to 
focus on developing comprehensive individual education plans 
(IEPôs) to identify specific needs of students and address those 
needs with more intensive instruction.   
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Small pupil-teacher ratios resulted in more individualized 
instruction and more specialization by staff members.  

The decade of the 90's and the early 21st century saw 
new programs started under the guidance of 
Superintendent Jim Hill. One program being the Birth to 
Three-Year-Old Infant Educational Program. This 
program grew rapidly and now serves students 
throughout the state.  

Numerous technology enhancements occurred with the 
support of Mr. Hill allowing ASB to offer state of the art 
programming to their students. With the addition of 
Distance Learning options, ASB began to offer a 
multitude of courses to its students that previously could 
not be offered.  

 

                                   Today  

 

As we continue on, under the direction of 
Superintendent James Caton, ASB continues to provide 
quality education and training for the young people (age 
birth to twenty-one) of Arkansas that are visually 
impaired.  

Mission:  To provide quality education and training for 
young people (birth through age twenty-one) who are 
visually impaired so that they possess the required skills 
to become personally productive and self-sufficient 
citizens. 

Vision: ASBVI will be a high performing school that is 
made up of life-long learners who are well equipped to 
succeed beyond high school and contribute actively to 
the community and be productive global citizens. 

Core Values:  Service, Education, Excellence, 
Advocacy, and Innovation  



Currently ASBVI has a STAAC, PK -12 enrollment of ninety -nine (99) students.           

The Arkansas Department of Education (ADE) does not include STAAC and PK counts 
for reporting purposes.  

The ADE count would be eighty -seven (87).  


